East Langton Character Statement

The village is built on the side of a hill sloping from north to south. The majority of the western
side of the conservation area is land belonging to East Langton Grange (a large Edwardian
house). Approaching the village from the west The Grange can clearly be seen among the trees.
This part of the conservation area is wooded which serves to enhance the rural character of the
conservation area.

A major feature of the conservation area is the unusual oval centre of the village which is
occupied by cottages and the former stables, now sympathetically converted to dwellings. This
development is partly surrounded by a high red brick wall.

The Grange to the west of this oval also has high red brick walls such that the narrow road
between the two gives a close knit character. The walls of East Langton are a significant feature
as are the granite kerbs.

Partly surrounding this centre are fine 17th, 18th and 19th century brick built dwellings; Main
Street particularly provides a vista of characteristic vernacular architecture.

Northwards from the centre of the village is a fine late 17th century ironstone and brick Inn.
Later red brick development set back from the road lines the east side of Main Street out of the
village northbound to the crest of the hill. Opposite these dwellings is the Cricket Ground,
surrounded by trees, with its pavilion which are included in the conservation area, being an
important component of the physical and historic fabric of the village.

Church Langton Character Statement

The Conservation Area includes: the wedge of paddock land to the south
between Church Causeway and Stonton Road which provides a setting for
Leadclune Court; the area of pasture land in the north across which from the
Melton Road are seen views of the church with its tall tower, a group of 19th
century red brick cottages and The Old Rectory grounds. It also extends along
Stonton Road from the Hanbury Schools to include the present school and some
of its playing fields. It excludes the houses of 1970s date opposite the Hanbury
Schools and the interwar housing by The Causeway.

The character of the Conservation Area stems from the arrangement of St. Peters
Church, the Old Rectory and Leadclune Court. The centre is the extensive open
space of The Old Rectory garden with high red brick enclosing walls. Close to
these are greens such as those by the churchyard entrance opposite Leadclune
Court and in front of the Old Rectory. The Conservation Area is dominated by the



Old Rectory (c1778) set between the churchyard with its fine lime trees and the
Green. The OIld Rectory Listed Grade II* is one of the finest houses in the District
and, according to W.G. Hoskins “... the most magnificent Rectory in England”. Its
secluded large walled garden with fine trees includes a mature Cedar of Lebanon.

In addition to the buildings of the village core there are three distinct clusters of
buildings, each adding to the character of the area:-

i) the buildings around the Green and on the Melton Road. These include two
long low farmhouses of red brick and Swithland slate on the west side of the
Melton Road each with an intact yard behind, with many of the farmyard
buildings having Swithland slates;.

ii) the buildings in Church Lane. These include a group of 19th century farm
cottages (red brick and slate) close to the churchyard and a farmyard with barn in
front at an angle to the road with wide verge in front. This building forms the
abrupt visual entrance to the settlement from the north;

iii) the Hanbury Schools (1873) incorporating teachers houses and schools
comprise an elaborate long range in decorative brickwork set back behind a wide
range and open to the verge;

From a historic perspective the influence of the Hanbury family is great in Church
Langton. The Revd. William Hanbury junior built the Old Rectory and a later
Hanbury was responsible for the construction of the Schools. The Revd. William
Hanbury senior organised music festivals at the Church between 1759 and 1761
which included the first production in an English Church of Handel’s Messiah.



